

DATE

[EDITOR FULL NAME]

[DESIGNATION]

Copernicus GmbH

Comment [Enago1]: Comment for client:

Replace with the name of the Journal Editor
e.g., John Doe

Comment [Enago2]: Comment for client:

Replace with the designation of the Journal Editor
e.g., Editor-in-Chief, Senior Editor

Dear Editor,

Please find enclosed our manuscript, entitled “Upper altitude limit for Rayleigh lidar,” which we request you to consider for publication as an *Original Article* in *Copernicus GmbH*.

Rayleigh lidar is commonly used for measuring atmospheric temperature profiles up to about 90–100 km. Above this region, the technique becomes invalid because of changes in atmospheric composition. This study uses the NRLMSISE-00 model to simulate lidar signal profiles (photon count), enabling a quantitative analysis of the biases and errors associated with extending Rayleigh lidar temperature measurements above 100 km. We also investigate the biases associated with applying a nominal correction for the change in atmospheric composition with altitude. Our simulations indicate that, in practice, the upper altitude limit for Rayleigh lidar is imposed more by the accuracy of the temperature or pressure used to seed the temperature-retrieval algorithm than by accurate knowledge of the atmospheric composition.

This manuscript has not been published elsewhere and is not under consideration by another journal. We have approved the manuscript and agree with submission to *Copernicus GmbH*. **There are no conflicts of interest to declare.**

Comment [Enago3]: Comment for client:

We have assumed that there are no conflicts of interest that you need to declare to the journal editor. In case there is a conflict and you need to declare it, please delete the sentence “There are no conflicts of interest to declare.” and add details about your conflict of interest.

We believe that the findings of this study are relevant to the scope of your journal and will be of interest to its readership. The manuscript has been carefully reviewed by an experienced editor whose first language is English and who specializes in editing papers written by scientists whose native language is not English.

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

[AUTHOR]

[AFFILIATION]

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Phone No:

Fax No:

Email Address:

Comment [Enago4]: Your personal details to be added:

[AUTHOR]

Enter the name of the author here. The journal will correspond with this author during the entire publication process. In case, you have multiple authors, please select the author who will manage all the correspondence with the journal and enter his/her name here.

[AFFILIATION]

Replace with the affiliation/organizational details of the author.

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Please enter the postal address of the author.

Instructions for Author (Please delete this section before submission)

We have gone through your manuscript in detail and prepared a customized cover letter for you. There may be some information that you need to add to the cover letter. We have inserted some comments in the cover letter for your perusal. Enago will review the cover letter for free (after your changes) under our Manuscript Insurance service or our Question and Answer Service.

Additional Notes:

1) DATE

Please change the date to the date on which you will submit the paper. Use the British (dd/mm/yy) or the American (mm/dd/yy) format as per the target journal.

2) GRANT

In case your study is funded by a particular institute or association and you would like to mention this in the cover letter, please add the following sentence. "The study was supported by a grant from the [GRANT DETAILS]."

3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In case there is a conflict of interest, please provide the appropriate information in place of "There are no conflicts of interest to declare."